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Märct 18th. 1929.

March 18th, 1919.

Dear Mr. Metcalf

denst., inof the
Nætter anquir Das 13th

Heultural work that you haveséance drefer= to th
tot E. David Morin, who is anplying

to for the Department and the re-beyn atte
tion of Assistant Accountant in the

have been receiving.Pration that you
I beg to refer ygoutte

hat, owing to the intermittent

detters I consid
Jch and February 25th, last,

per diem allowance is
nature of your

nigkeitieetions. I do not think I

Kindl:state what allowance you think
ung des ge¬A in so far as his applicationdéfach

ausle.you should have on this be
is oeubermed.

Toure very

Yours very truly,

Yours very truly,

Hepnt###güperintendent

Deputy Superintendent General.
Esq.

geq. Reputy Superintendent General.J. F. Metcalf

Siot Representative,
willig

peyerthek of Aprioulture,

Ont.

Sedretary,

Civil Service Commission,

Ottawa.
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